

## WHAT IS BUYMAX?

BuyMax is a membership-based, strategic sourcing, and private label organization for an industry-leading family of franchise brands and independent contractors. BuyMax establishes relationships with manufacturers worldwide to develop a unique range of product offerings, including exclusive brands available only through BuyMax. Our private branded products make choices easy for you and your customers as they provide unbeatable quality and superior warranties, all for a price that allows for higher profit margins. Working with our members, we have identified these products and negotiated with our vendor partners to give you substantial discounts on each product. Through BuyMax, your organization can access HVAC, Plumbing, Electrical supplies and other products to support your business. Members can brand their BuyMax products and consumables to leave behind in customer homes, which sets your brand apart and reduces competitive price shopping. We then support technicians in selling those items to homeowners through comprehensive product and sales training. This training is coordinated directly with your account manager and can be flexible to meet your team's needs.

## ORDERING PRIVATE BRAND PRODUCTS FROM BUYMAX IS DESIGNED TO BE QUICK AND EASY! VISIT OUR STORE TODAY AT BUYMAX.COM. ON OUR E-STORE, YOU HAVE ACCESS TO:

- » Full Catalog of All Products
- » Enhanced Search Features
- » Convenient Order History
- » Online Return Requests
- » One-Click Reordering
- » And More!

#### FIRST TIME SHOPPING AT OUR E-STORE?

Email us at orders.pbg@4buymax.com to receive login information. For further ordering assistance, contact our Private Brands Customer Care Team at (866) 936-6622 or orders.pbg@4buymax.com. Our knowledgeable staff will be available to answer your questions Monday - Friday, from 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. CST.

## RETURN POLICY

We've developed our Return Policy to make returns as easy as possible for you. We accept unused products in their original packaging and 100% resaleable condition up to 30 days from the date of purchase. A restocking fee of 35% may be charged for returns. Regrettably, initial shipping charges are not refundable. Damaged items or short shipped orders must be reported to BuyMax within three business days of receipt. Return shipping will only be charged if we determine that the returned items do not qualify for credit. Please contact Customer Service at (866) 936-6622 or orders.pbg@4buymax.com for assistance. Our representative will provide a Return Authorization (RA) number to include on the returned package and an expected time for your package pickup, if applicable.

#### SOME ITEMS CANNOT BE RETURNED TO BUYMAX PRIVATE BRANDS AND INCLUDE:

- » Customized orders, such as custom made-to-order and/or specially prepared items
- » Previously installed products
- » Inventory clearance items
- » Obsolete, older version or discontinued products
- » Products purchased under any incentive or promotional event
- » Special or non-catalog orders
- » Purchases under any employee discount program

Our customer service department must be notified of any defective product(s) within 30 days of failure. Please contact Customer Service to obtain a Return Authorization (RA) number. We will pay the return shipping on any Warranty Return and the shipping cost associated with the replacement. The defective product should be returned immediately (with the RA), and an order for replacement of the item should be made with our customer service representative. If you choose to return the product without ordering a replacement, you will be charged a 35% restocking fee. After receipt of the Return Authorization, the defective product must be returned within 30 days, or the Return Authorization is void.

- » We ship from coast to coast
- » HVAC Products FREE Freight \$3,000 minimum order.
- » BioBen® FOB Warehouse (Dealer Pays Freight)

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

#### **ELECTRIC**

Surge Protection4
HVAC
Pan Treatments5
Micropower Guard6
Air Cleaners8
HEPA Air Cleaners9
Humidifiers
Dehumidifiers 11
Thermostats
UV Sterilization
Ionization Technology20
OxyQuantum Accessories21
Truck Stock
PLUMBING
<mark>Brita</mark> Private Labeled For Benjamin Franklin Plumbing
Water Treatment Products23
Canature Private Labeled For Benjamin Franklin Plumbing
Water Treatment Products25
Rusco Sediment Filters
Drain/Septic Treatment

## **ELECTRIC**

#### **SURGE PROTECTION**

- » Fully branded Equipment protection
- » LED status notification
- » Protects vital system components
- » Protects against power surges, lightning strikes, and utility grade 'spikes'
- » Connected equipment warranty of up to \$10,000 (see details)
- » Certified to UL-1449 3rd Edition
- » 120v and 240v installations
- » Fast response of <5 nanoseconds
- » Multi-use: HVAC units, water heaters, heat pumps, furnaces, electro-mechanical devices
- » NEMA 4X enclosure

Product #	Product Features	Photo
MSRJ45	<ul> <li>Internet Surge CAT5 &amp; CAT6 Data Surge Protectors</li> <li>Network Surge Protector</li> <li>5-year product replacement warranty</li> <li>UL 497B</li> </ul>	
MSJ6-1T	<ul><li>» Telephone Surge</li><li>» Telecom/ADSL Surge Protector</li><li>» 5-year warranty</li></ul>	
MS8X09	<ul> <li>Cable/COAX Surge</li> <li>Antenna Lightning Protection</li> <li>Indoor Use Only</li> <li>First line of defense for sensitive equipment</li> <li>5-year product replacement warranty from date of installation</li> </ul>	NEW PLEE
MS-120	<ul> <li>» Type 1 120/240 Surge Protector</li> <li>» Surge Protection Device</li> <li>» Lifetime warranty</li> <li>» UL 1449 4th edition type 1 UL/cUL listed</li> </ul>	Mister Spark!
MS-50	<ul> <li>Type 1 Surge Protector</li> <li>All mode hybrid protection with Gas Tube and thermally fused Metal oxide Varistor suppression</li> <li>10-year warranty</li> </ul>	- And
ОН-50	<ul> <li>» Type 1 Surge Protector</li> <li>» All mode hybrid protection with Gas Tube and thermally fused Metal oxide Varistor suppression</li> <li>» 10-year warranty</li> </ul>	

## **HVAC**

#### **PAN TREATMENTS**

- » Helps prevent water leaks, clogged drains and reduces flooding
- » Reduces fungus, mold, and mildew
- » 12 individually wrapped per box

- » Outlasts all other pan treatments (6 months)
- » Time-released for long lasting-results
- » Ideal for mini splits, PTAC units and small flat fan coils (mini only)

Part#	Product	Photo
CHM00494Y	» Up to 1 ton unit (mini)	
CHM00495Y	» 1-2 1/2 ton units	
CHM00496Y	» 3-5 ton units	8

#### **MICROPOWER GUARD**

- » 24V configuration saves energy
- » Captures 97-99% of all particles above .03 microns
- » Exceptional air cleaning performance
- » 5" HEPA Class exceptional pressure drop of only 0.1 in w.c.

Part #	Product Features	Photo
LPOH-4 (size)	<ul> <li>» 1" MicroPower Guard Low Pressure Combo</li> <li>» Improves airflow by up to 50% compared to traditional black carbon pad</li> <li>» Moisture resistant electronics</li> <li>» Lifetime warranty on powerhead</li> </ul>	
LPOH-FIEDG-4(size)	<ul> <li>Easy to replace media pads available in economical 4-packs</li> <li>Each disposable media pad remains at peak operating efficiency for three to four months before replacement is needed</li> <li>Lifetime warranty on powerhead</li> </ul>	
260-8LP-(size)OH	<ul> <li>» Long life cartridge cleans up to 6 months</li> <li>» Improves airflow by up to 50% over standard media filters</li> <li>» Draws only 2 watts</li> <li>» Produces no ozone</li> <li>» 16x25 (1-2.5 ton Systems, 1400 CFMs of Air)</li> <li>» 20x25 (2.5-3.5 ton Systems, 1600 CFMs of Air)</li> <li>» 30x27 (3.5-5 ton Systems, 2000 CFMs of Air)</li> </ul>	

Call (866) 936-6622 for sizes and pricing

## **MICROPOWER GUARD ACCESSORIES**

Part#	Product	Photo
LPOH-MPG DEMO	» Low Pressure Demo (11 x 15)	
230-712-Wirepacks-OH	» Wire Harness	
1901-9060	<ul><li>» Adaptor 24V</li><li>» 1 Phase</li><li>» 115V/240V</li></ul>	
PWRHD	<ul> <li>» MicroPowerGuard</li> <li>» 1 Phase</li> <li>» 24VAs</li> <li>» .7 VA</li> <li>» 2 watts</li> </ul>	* Company of the Comp

#### **AIR CLEANERS**

- » Whole home air cleaner
- » Heavy gauge, pre-assembled galvanized steel housing
- » Housing can support a 400lb furnace
- » UL listed air cleaner

- » Completely silent operation
- » Narrow 6.75" cabinet for easier installation and flexibility in applications
- » Lifetime warranty on original installed equipment

Part#	Product	Photo
OH5410-11	COMFORT SENTRY™ MERV 11 5" MEDIA CABINET 16x25	ONE NOUR
OH5310-11	COMFORT SENTRY™ MERV 11 5" MEDIA CABINET 20x20	
OH5210-11	COMFORT SENTRY™ MERV 11 5" MEDIA CABINET 20x25	

#### **AIR CLEANER ACCESSORIES**

» Cartridge style replacement

» 61.8% efficiency for MERV 11 media cartridge

» Designed to work with Comfort Sentry cabinets

Part #	Product	Features	Size
OH415-11	COMFORT SENTRY™ CARTRIDGE MEDIA REPLACEMENT	» 5" Replacement Media MERV 11	16x25
OH315-11	COMFORT SENTRY™ CARTRIDGE MEDIA REPLACEMENT	» 5" Replacement Media MERV 11	20x20
OH215-11	COMFORT SENTRY™ CARTRIDGE MEDIA REPLACEMENT	» 5" Replacement Media MERV 11	20x25

#### **HEPA AIR CLEANERS**

- » 7-year limited lifetime warranty on the motor
- » Whole house hospital quality air cleaning
- » Pre & Carbon filter captures large particles to provide for longer life for HEPA Filter
- » HEPA filters can remove irritating particles and significantly improve air quality
- » Captures and neutralizes tobacco smoke and cooking odors
- » HEPA filter is 99.97% effective with particles at 0.3 ppm
- » Using a HEPA filter can remove most airborne particles that make allergies worse

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
НР500-ОН	PureSept® HEPA 300 CFM ByPass	<ul> <li>Each filter is easily replaced, requiring replacement every six months</li> <li>Unit is sealed and air is forced through the filters with a quiet fan balanced at the factory for optimum airflow and minimum power consumption</li> <li>Placement of filters within cabinet ensures whisper-quiet operation</li> </ul>	ONE HOUR

#### **HEPA ACCESSORIES**

Part#	Product	Photo
RHF562	<ul> <li>» Replacement Filters for HP500</li> <li>» Filter life expectancy of 2 years, if prefilter and carbon filter (ARK564) are changed every 6 months</li> </ul>	
ARK564	<ul> <li>» Annual Filter Replacement Kit</li> <li>» Includes 2" prefilters and two ½" carbon</li> <li>» Replace every 6 months</li> </ul>	
CMK500	» Collar Mount Adapter Kit	3
2RREU25	» EBM Motor for HP500	

#### **HUMIDIFIERS**

- » Proper humidity controls pests and other conditions
- » Effective and efficient in providing Humidity throughout the entire home
- » Protects wood floors, furniture, and other natural components in homes
- » Reinforced tabs
- » Easy to remove from housing, easy to install

- » Reduces negative impact coughing, allergies, and irritated eyes
- » Humid air in winter feels warmer than dry air, which can help save money on utility bills
- » Humidity levels above 40% rapidly deactivate FLU virus, making them much less likely to be infectious\*
- » 10-year warranty

\*Source: Medical News Today (June 23, 2018)

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
3200A	3200 ByPass Model	» 12 GPD	Picture Not Available
4200A	4200 ByPass Model	» 17 GPD	Picture Not Available

#### **HUMIDIFIER REPLACEMENT PARTS/ACCESSORIES**

Part#	Product
GA19	» Replacement Vapor Pad for model # CS1000
GA570	» Replacement pad for model 570 HUM
990-53	<ul> <li>» Humidifier Solenoid Valve for 37X or 42X–24v</li> <li>» Regulates flow of water into your humidifier</li> <li>» For model series 1042 and 1137</li> </ul>
GA4045	<ul> <li>» Solenoid Valve for the CS1000A/CS1000M model</li> <li>» Regulates flow of water into your humidifier</li> <li>» 24v with stainless steel seat</li> </ul>
GA4040	<ul> <li>» Solenoid valve for the 570 model</li> <li>» Regulates flow of water into your humidifier</li> <li>» 24V with stainless steel seat</li> </ul>
990X	» Replacement Pads for the 42x and 32x Humidifier

#### **DEHUMIDIFIERS**

- » Reduce and/or eliminate harmful dust mites
- » Effective for pest control and other conditions
- » Removes excessive moisture from the air that HVAC just cannot do
- » Protects home electronics, music equipment, preserves documents, and reduces odors in sofas, chairs, and curtains
- » Impedes mold growth and mildew conditions
- » Reduces and eliminates condensation
- » Provides relief from allergies stemming from mold, mildew, and odors
- » 5-year warranty

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
CSDH75	Whole House One Hour Wi-Fi Dehumidifier - 75 Pints/Day	<ul> <li>» Fan only Function</li> <li>» Touch screen &amp; Wi-Fi control</li> <li>» Integrated handles</li> <li>» Filter change reminder</li> <li>» Compact design</li> <li>» Equipped with newest safety standards</li> </ul>	OM O HOUR
CSDH100	While House One Hour Wi-Fi Dehumidifier - 100Pints/Day	<ul> <li>» Fan only Function</li> <li>» Touch screen &amp; Wi-Fi control</li> <li>» Integrated handles</li> <li>» Filter change reminder</li> <li>» Compact design</li> <li>» Equipped with newest safety standards</li> </ul>	

#### **THERMOSTATS**

- » All WiFi Sensi thermostats are "Energy Star" rated and qualify for utility discounts
- » Versatility of electric, gas and heat pump configurations
- » Private Labeled 'One Hour Heating & Air Conditioning
- » Programmable features lead to energy savings

- » Enlarged screens and touch screen features to satisfy every service solution
- » WiFi solutions are the Gateway to a connected home for your customers
- » Upgradeable design features with common backplate
- » 10-year warranty

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
OH-2WIFI	4/2 Sensi Touch WiFi	<ul> <li>» Universal 4 heat/2 cool</li> <li>» Sensi app connects thermostat to home Wi-Fi router – no additional accessories/ gateway required</li> <li>» Logo &amp; phone # in app</li> <li>» Easy to install &amp; Simple to connect</li> <li>» No "C" wire required for most HVAC applications for faster and easier installs</li> <li>» Battery &amp; high humidity alerts</li> </ul>	72
OH-AWIFI	4/2 Sensi WiFi	<ul> <li>» Universal 4 heat/2 cool</li> <li>» Sensi app connects thermostat to home Wi-Fi router- no additional accessories/ gateway required</li> <li>» Logo &amp; phone # in app</li> <li>» Easy to install &amp; Simple to connect</li> <li>» No "C" wire required for most HVAC applications for faster and easier installs</li> <li>» Battery and high humidity alerts</li> </ul>	72 50 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
OH-601	4/2 Easy Viewer	<ul> <li>» Universal 4 heat/2 cool</li> <li>» Dual fuel capable with Smart Fuel logic program (no outdoor sensor required</li> <li>» Simple to use non-programmable thermostat</li> </ul>	12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
OH-1202H	Touchscreen Programmable with humidity control	<ul> <li>» Single stage</li> <li>» Programmable fan/remote sensor</li> <li>» Dual fuel with the outdoor temperature sensor</li> <li>» Humidity control</li> </ul>	
OH-1201	2/1 Touchscreen Programmable	<ul> <li>» Single stage</li> <li>» Heat Pump</li> <li>» Programmable fan/remote sensor</li> <li>» Dual fuel with the outdoor temperature sensor</li> </ul>	200 70° \$

## **UPGRADEABLE TO SENSI - A WIFI WITH FACE PLATE SWAP ONLY**

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
OH-522	Universal 2/2 Programmable	<ul> <li>» Active Comfort Alert</li> <li>» Compressor protection</li> <li>» Keypad lockout</li> <li>» Adjustable setpoint temperature limits</li> </ul>	70 TO VA
OH-411	Universal 1/1 Programmable	<ul><li>» Available keypad lockout</li><li>» Battery power monitor</li></ul>	יים מריים
OH-522NP	Universal 2/2 Non- Programmable	<ul> <li>» Active Comfort Alert Compressor protection</li> <li>» Keypad lockout</li> <li>» Adjustable set point temperature limits</li> </ul>	10 to
OH-411NP	Universal 1/1 Non- Programmable	<ul><li>» Available keypad lockout</li><li>» Battery power monitor</li></ul>	7-10

## **THERMOSTATS**

» Private labeled for One Hour Heating & Air Conditioning

» 5-Year warranty

Product #	Product Features	Photo
TH8320RONEHOUR	<ul><li>» TH8320R1003/U</li><li>» VisionPRO 8000 Wi-Fi Thermostat with Redlink Technology</li></ul>	E
TH8321WFONEHOUR	» TH8321WF1001/UA  » New Wi-Fi VisionPRO	SE
TH4110UONEHOUR	<ul> <li>» TH4110U2005/UA</li> <li>» T4 Pro Thermostat 1/Heat 1 Cool/Heat Pump</li> <li>» 5-2 Day Programming</li> </ul>	100 mm m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m
TH4210UONEHOUR	<ul> <li>» TH4210R2002/U</li> <li>» T4 Pro Thermostat 2/Heat 1 Cool/Heat Pump</li> <li>» Description in store: VisionPRO Wi-Fi Thermostat.</li> </ul>	
TH6210UONEHOUR	<ul> <li>» TH6210U2001/UA</li> <li>» T6 PRO-2H/1C HEAT PUMP, 1H/1C CONV</li> <li>» Description in store: Thermostat T6 Pro 1 heat/1 cool/heat pump</li> </ul>	-15-
TH6220WFONEHOUR	<ul> <li>» TH6220WF2006/UA</li> <li>» Lyric T6 PFRO Wi-Fi Thermostat</li> <li>» Description in store: Thermostat Up to 2Heat/1Cool Heat Pump - 2 heat/2cool conventional</li> </ul>	Tenner for the second s
TH6320UONEHOUR	» TH6320U2008/UA » T6 Pro Thermostat 3Heat/2 Cool/ Heat Pump	-15
THX321WFONEHOUR	» THX321WF2003W/UA » T10 RNC NO SENSORS	100 mm m

#### **UV STERILIZATION**

- » UV light is non-toxic and environmentally friendly
- » Multi voltage ballasts making installation easy and fast
- » Most products have high-out intensity enabling high performance in systems with high cfm's
- » Lifetime warranty on unit, two-year warranty on lamps, more descriptive on warranty
- » Products have audible and/or visual notifications
- » Protects mold buildup on coils, fans and ductwork when properly installed
- » No harmful residual effect to humans or aquatic life

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
OQ-16-5 OH	OxyQuantum® LED one 16" twin bulb & one UVV 5" bulb	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on ballast</li> <li>» Specially treated UVC/UVV lamps have a two-year life</li> <li>» Ultraviolet germicidal air purifier</li> <li>» Reduces germs bacteria, and toxic gases</li> <li>» Patented oxidation adjustment</li> </ul>	
OQ-12-5 OH	OxyQuantum® LED one 12" twin bulb & one UVV 5" bulb	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on ballast</li> <li>» Specially treated UVC/UVV lamps have a two-year life</li> <li>» Ultraviolet germicidal air purifier</li> <li>» Reduces germs, bacteria, and toxic gases</li> <li>» Patented oxidation adjustment</li> </ul>	
BOH-7-50RC	OxyQuantum® Remote Complete	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on ballast</li> <li>» High-output twin UVC lamp kills and controls germs, infectious agents, and toxic gases in your home</li> <li>» Patented UVV light chamber is easily adjustable and controls the amount of oxidation</li> <li>» High-output UVC/UVV lamps have a two-year life</li> <li>» These components are separate for flexibility in installation and upgrading</li> <li>» Perfect for package units and tight spaces</li> </ul>	
BOH-7-150TR-12	OxyQuantum Triple Remote with 12" bulb	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on the ballast</li> <li>» Twin lamp UV germicidal air purifier with activated oxygen</li> <li>» Unit comes with standard 12" bulb</li> <li>» 120/240 multi-voltage ballast, 90 watts</li> <li>» Two year life, High Output 180 micro-watts UVC lamp</li> </ul>	

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
BOH-7-100DR	Quantum™ Dual Remote	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on the ballast</li> <li>» Ultraviolet germicidal air purifier</li> <li>» Reduces mold, bacteria, and germs</li> <li>» Non-ozone producing</li> <li>» UVC lamps have a two-year life</li> <li>» For surface or air-stream application</li> <li>» Inexpensive to operate</li> </ul>	
QGLR-OH15W12L	12″ Quantum Germicidal LR	<ul> <li>24v operation</li> <li>Ideal for air handlers, fan coil or packaged units</li> <li>Optimum output ballast-maximized UVC output at 24 volts input</li> </ul>	
QGLR-OH18W15L	QUANTUM GERMICIDAL LR QGLRBC18W15L	<ul><li>» Ideal For Air Handler/Package Units,</li><li>» High Strength Dual Function Magnetic Base</li></ul>	
QGLR-OH23W18L	QUANTUM GERMICIDAL LR QGLRBC23W18L	<ul> <li>» Ideal For Air Handler/Package Units</li> <li>» High Strength Dual Function Magnetic Base</li> </ul>	
BOH-7-50-OU	Oxidation Unit	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on the ballast</li> <li>» UVV lamp - producing unit</li> <li>» For surface or air stream application</li> </ul>	ONC. MORE

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
BOH-7-50-PS/OU	Quantum Oxidation Unit with Power Supply	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on the ballast</li> <li>» UVV lamp - producing unit</li> <li>» For surface or air stream application</li> </ul>	Picture Not Available
BOH-7-50-RL	Quantum™ Remote	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on the ballast</li> <li>» Non-ozone producing</li> <li>» UVC lamps have a two-year life</li> <li>» For surface or air-stream application</li> </ul>	TORRIGHT TORRIGHT
QВН-16-ОН	Quantum 254®   Basic LED HL 16″ Bulb	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty</li> <li>» Ultraviolet germicidal air purifier</li> <li>» Reduces organic growth, germs, bacteria and viruses</li> <li>» High output twin lamp</li> <li>» Inexpensive to operate</li> <li>» Completely silent</li> <li>» Non-ozone producing</li> </ul>	
QВН-12-ОН	Quantum 254®   Basic LED HL 12″ Bulb	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty</li> <li>» Ultraviolet germicidal air purifier</li> <li>» Reduces organic growth, germs, bacteria and viruses</li> <li>» High output twin lamp</li> <li>» Inexpensive to operate</li> <li>» Completely silent</li> <li>» Non-ozone producing</li> </ul>	
BOH-7-50-SR	QUANTUM™ COIL SCRUBBER PRO	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty</li> <li>» Moisture proof lamp connector</li> <li>» Ultraviolet germicidal air purifier</li> <li>» Reduces organic growth, germs, bacteria, and viruses</li> <li>» Non-ozone producing</li> <li>» For surface or Air stream applications</li> </ul>	
BOH-7-50-SR-16	QUANTUM™ COIL SCRUBBER PRO	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty</li> <li>» Moisture proof lamp connector</li> <li>» Ultraviolet germicidal air purifier</li> <li>» Reduces organic growth, germs, bacteria, and viruses</li> <li>» Non-ozone producing</li> <li>» For surface or air stream applications</li> </ul>	

Part #	Product	Features	Photo
BOH7-50DR-P-12	PCO Plus	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on electronics, 2-year warranty on lamps</li> <li>» High output germicidal UVC</li> <li>» Uses activated oxygen for odor control</li> </ul>	
BOH-7-200QR-16	Quantum Quad Remote	<ul> <li>» Lifetime warranty on electronics, 2-year warranty on lamps</li> <li>» High output germicidal UVC sterilizes viruses, bacteria and mold</li> <li>» Ozone Free</li> </ul>	

#### **UV STERILIZATION**

#### **REPLACEMENT LAMPS**

- » UV light disinfects the air we breathe and protects equipment
- » Kills bacteria, viruses, and germs
- » Removes Volatile Organic Compounds
- » Reduces smells and odors
- » Two-year lifetime vs standard 1 year

- » UV light for HVAC promotes healthier living and operational efficiency
- » Controls mold and other allergens
- » Reduces maintained requirements
- » Maintains a cleaner HVAC unit

Product #	Product Features	Photo
UVC12HCP	» 12" bulb Quantum Dual Remote & OxyQuantum Remote Complete	19
UVC16HCP	» 16" bulb Quantum Dual Remote & OxyQuantum Remote Complete	

Product #	Product Features	Photo
UVCV-16-5	<ul> <li>» 12" Replacement Lamps</li> <li>» OxyQuantum LED Replacement Lamp Kit</li> <li>» Set of 2: One UVC 12" twin bulb and One UVV 5" bulb</li> <li>» Quantum Dual and Remote Complete 12" bulb</li> </ul>	

Product #	Product Features	Photo
LSK24QR/50SR (12)	» 12" bulb Quantum Coil Scrubber	
LSK24QR/50SR (16)	» 16" bulb Quantum Coil Scrubber	

Product #	Product Features	Photo
LSK-OQRC-12	» 12″ Lamp Kit for OxyQuantum » Remote Complete	
LSK-MGASPCO	<ul><li>» MGASPCO replacement bulb</li><li>» PCO Oxidation with 120/240V</li></ul>	
UVC16T	<ul> <li>» Twin UVC 16" Replacement Lamp</li> <li>» Quantum 254 Basic LED HL</li> </ul>	
LSK-MGASPCO/UV	<ul> <li>» MGASPCO/UV replacement bulb</li> <li>» PCO Oxidation with 120/240V 12' UVC</li> </ul>	

Product #	Product Features	Photo
LSK-150TR-12	» OxyQuantum Triple Remote	

## **IONIZATION TECHNOLOGY**

- » Ideal for all HVAC systems
- » LED light to confirm operation
- » Inactivates gases, bacteria, mold, and odors

- » Dual function magnetic base
- » 4 self-cleansing venturi ion tubes
- » 5-year warranty

Product #	Product Features	Photo
OH-CSIC-24	» Ion Plasma System™ » 24 volt	com
OH-CSIC-120	» Ion Plasma System™ » 120 volt	T CONF AT CON Chang
OH-CSIC-240	» Ion Plasma System™ » 240 volt	

## **OXYQUANTUM ACCESSORIES**

» Accessories for OxyQuantum® LED, OxyQuantum® Remote Complete and Quantum™ Dual Remote

Product #	Product Features	Photo
501125-SP	» Space for Reflector Lamp	
DMP	» Duct Mount Plate for Germicidal Unit	
500483	» Z-Bracket for Germicidal Lamp	~
500483-MG	» Remote UVC Lam p Mount Magnetized Z-Bracket for Germicidal Lamp	
500423-L	» Remote UVC Lamp Mount Magnetized L-Bracket for Oxidizing Unit	
500423 1.5 inch	» Off-set duct mounting plate for oxidizing unit	
502423-offset	» Off-set duct mounting plate for oxidizing unit	
FCS003	» Current Sensor Relay	
FUSE	» In-Line Fuse	
PC-120	» 120V Power Cord	00
PC-240	» 240V Power Cord	
500166 ADPT	» Duct Board Mounting Recess Plate	
BL710-QBH	» Ballast for Quantum 254® Basic LED HL	
500125 ADPT	» Duct Board Mounting Recess Plate	
BL710-OXY	» Ballast for OxyQuantum® LED	

## TRUCK STOCK

Product #	Product Features	Photo
UCLTW2-OH	<ul> <li>» Universal Contactor</li> <li>» Lifetime warranty on original equipment installed</li> <li>» Amps: 40 (FLA), Coil: 24VAC, Amps: 200 (LRA)</li> <li>» Pole: 1 or 1.5</li> <li>» Sealed to keep out ants and debris</li> <li>» Compressor protected from brownouts and short-cycling</li> </ul>	1971
CSRU-1	<ul> <li>» 3-Wire Model</li> <li>» 1,2,3 tons Comp Sv</li> <li>» 3 year warranty</li> <li>» Potential relay and start capacitor for scroll</li> <li>» Reciprocating 208/240v</li> <li>» 50% less high-amp start uptime</li> <li>» Approved by all major compressors JFG's, OEM tested and approved</li> </ul>	3-WIRE
CSRU-2	<ul> <li>» 3-Wire Model</li> <li>» 3.5, 4, 5 tons Comp Sv</li> <li>» 3 year warranty</li> <li>» Potential relay and start capacitor for scroll</li> <li>» Reciprocating 208/240v</li> <li>» 50% less high-amp start uptime</li> <li>» Approved by all major compressors JFG's, OEM tested and approved</li> </ul>	3-WIRE
CSRU-3	<ul> <li>3-Wire Model</li> <li>4, 5 tons Comp Sv</li> <li>3 year warranty</li> <li>Potential relay and start capacitor for scroll</li> <li>Reciprocating 208/240v</li> <li>50% less high-amp start uptime</li> <li>Approved by all major compressors JFG's</li> <li>OEM tested and approved</li> </ul>	3-WIRE
TO-5	<ul> <li>» 2-Wire Model</li> <li>» 1-3 ton kick start</li> <li>» 3 year warranty</li> <li>» 300% torque increase</li> <li>» OEM tested and approved</li> </ul>	2-WIRE
TS-1	<ul> <li>» 2-Wire Model</li> <li>» 3.5-5 ton kick start</li> <li>» 3 year warranty</li> <li>» 300% torque increase</li> <li>» OEM tested and approved</li> </ul>	2-WIRE

## **PLUMBING**

#### **BRITA**

#### WHOLE HOUSE WATER FILTER

- » 3 x 20 3-Stage System
- » Whole House System
- » Meets NSF 42 and 53 Standards
  - » Reduces impurities such as chlorine and taste/odor and contaminants that could affect your health
- » Meets NSF 61 Standards
  - » Establishes minimum health effects requirements for the chemical contaminants and impurities in drinking water systems

- » Meets NSF 372 Standards
  - » Establishes procedures for the determination of lead content
- » 8 gallon per minute at 60 psi flow rate

Product #	Product Features	Photo
BWHS8000JPBF	<ul> <li>» First Stage: Sediment Filter 25 Micron Depth Gradient Filtration</li> <li>» Second Stage: Polyphosphate Filter</li> <li>» Third Stage: CTO Carbon Block Filter</li> </ul>	Beginning Principle

#### **UNDER SINK FILTER**

- » 10 inch
- » Easy to install, saves space
- » Branded for Benjamin Franklin Plumbing

- » Reduces sediment, chlorine, taste and odor
- » Combines advanced technology into a 1-stage filter
- » Easy-change filter with auto-shutoff

Part #	Product Features	Photo
BPUSF4001BFP	» Filter Cartridge	Copy and the second sec
BPUSS4000BFP	» Filter Housing	

#### **ACCESSORIES FOR BRITA**

Part#	Product	Photo
BPWHS8005JPBF	<ul> <li>» Anti-Scale Polyphosphate Crystal</li> <li>» Whole House Filter</li> <li>» 20" Drop-in</li> <li>» Heavy Duty</li> <li>» 4"x20"</li> <li>» High-capacity scale reduction for appliance protection</li> <li>» 2nd stage-Polyphosphate filter</li> </ul>	
BPWHS8004JPBF	<ul> <li>» Chloramine/Chlorine Filter Whole House Filter</li> <li>» 20" Drop-in</li> <li>» Heavy Duty</li> <li>» 3rd Stage-CTO Carbon Block Filter</li> <li>» Up to 200,000-gallon capacity</li> <li>» Heavy duty silicone gasket seal</li> </ul>	
BPWHS8002JPBF	<ul><li>» Lead Filter</li><li>» 20" Drop-in</li><li>» Heavy duty</li></ul>	
BPWHS8001JPBF	<ul> <li>» Sediment Filter</li> <li>» 20" Drop-in</li> <li>» Heavy Duty</li> <li>» 1st Stage-Sediment Filter</li> <li>» Up to 200,000-gallon capacity</li> </ul>	
BP410L1BF	» BuyMax Trio Leg Kit	
BP420WCBF	» Buymax Trio Weather Cover	

#### **CANATURE**

#### **HIGH EFFICIENCY RO SYSTEM**

#### PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » 3 gallon NSF Certified plastic storage tank
- » 99.9% Drinking Water Recover Solution

- » Automatic Shut-off Valve
- » 75GPD H.E.R.O.™ High Efficiency RO System

Product #	Product Features	Photo
20010075	» 75 GPD H.E.R.O.™ High Efficiency RO System » 15″w X 17.7″h X 6.9″d Pump model	THE RO

#### WHOLE HOUSE WATER REFINEMENT

#### PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » Removes bad taste, odor, chlorine, and chloramines
- » Hose clamp and 10' drain line included
- » 89 HE HTO Upflow Series Whole House Water Refining System
- » Controls hard water
- » 10 year limited warranty
- » Catalytic Carbon & KDF

Part#	Product	Photo
17015011-1	» Tank Size 9x48 » 1.0 cu. ft.	
17015012-1	» Tank Size 10x54 » 1.5 cu. ft.	
17015013-1	» Tank Size 12x52 » 2.0 cu. ft.	

#### WHOLE HOUSE WATER SOFTENER

#### PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » Controls hard water
- » Low salt reminder
- » Large 4 line touch pad LCD display

- » Maintenance reminder-allows installer to set reminder for scheduled maintenance
- » 89 Series Upflow High-Efficiency Twin Tank Water Softener

Product #	Product Features	Photo
17015008	<ul><li>» Model: 89UF-100</li><li>» Tank Size 9x48</li><li>» 1.0 cu.ft</li></ul>	evicit.
17015009	<ul><li>» Model: 89UF-150</li><li>» Tank Size 10x54</li><li>» 1.5 cu ft.</li></ul>	
17015010	<ul><li>» Model 89UF-200</li><li>» Tank Size 12x52</li><li>» 2.0 cu ft.</li></ul>	

#### WHOLE HOUSE WATER FILTRATION

Product #	Product Features	Photo
160198	<ul> <li>» High flow Whole-House Carbon Filter</li> <li>» High-flow dual stage carbon filter, 20" granular activated carbon cartridges and mounting bracket</li> <li>» Up to 75 GPD of clean, great tasting odor-free water</li> <li>» 1" porting for flow rates up to 8 gpm</li> <li>» Large 20" cartridges for long lasting performance</li> <li>» High-flow dual filtration system</li> </ul>	

#### WHOLE HOUSE FILTRATION

#### PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » Non-Backwashing Neutralizing Filter
- » Raises pH of acidic water

» Heavy duty mineral tanks with a 10-year guarantee

Product #	Product Features	Photo
15550948	<ul> <li>» Non-Backwashing Neutralizing Filter</li> <li>» Filter Media Volume 1.5 cu ft</li> <li>» Filter tank size 10 X 54</li> <li>» Peak flow rate: 5.0 gpm</li> </ul>	
15550949	<ul> <li>» Non-Backwashing Neutralizing Filter</li> <li>» Filter Media Volume 2.5 cu ft</li> <li>» Filter tank size 13 X 54</li> <li>» Peak flow rate: 10.0 gpm</li> </ul>	

#### **AUTOMATIC WATER FILTERS**

## PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » 89 Series Automatic Whole House Water Filter
- » 97% Chlorine removal
- » Taste & odor Catalytic Carbon) filter with KDF
- » Removes rotten egg odor, chlorine, chloramine & organic matter, iron, sediment
- » Uses high quality granular activated catalytic carbon
- » 10 year warranty on control valve
- » Lifetime warranty on pressure tank
- » 89 Series 1" Downflow

Part#	Product	Photo
17015014	<ul> <li>» Model - 89TOCK-100, KDF</li> <li>» Media Cu Ft: 1.00</li> <li>» Mineral Tank Size: 9 X 48</li> </ul>	Cytholic Carlot
17015015	<ul> <li>» Model - 89TOCK-150, KDF</li> <li>» Media Cu Ft: 1.50</li> <li>» Mineral Tank Size: 10 X 54</li> </ul>	
17015016	<ul> <li>» Model - 89TOCK-200, KDF</li> <li>» Media Cu Ft: 2.00</li> <li>» Mineral Tank Size: 12 X 52</li> </ul>	

#### WHOLE HOUSE FILTRATION

#### PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » Coconut carbon media with KDF distributor
- » Reduces chlorine, organics, bad taste and odors

- » Solution where backwashing is restricted or not possible
- » Economical whole-house carbon filtration

Part#	Product	Photo
15054075	<ul> <li>» NRVTOK-100</li> <li>» Peak Flow Rates: 4.0 gpm</li> <li>» Filter Media Volume: 1.0 cu ft</li> <li>» Filter Tank Size: 9 X 48</li> </ul>	A.B.
15054076	<ul> <li>» NRVTOK-150</li> <li>» Peak Flow Rates: 5.0 gpm</li> <li>» Filter Media Volume: 1.5 cu ft</li> <li>» Filter Tank Size: 10 X 54</li> </ul>	

## HIGH-FLOW WHOLE HOUSE SCALE CONTROL AND FILTRATION SYSTEM

PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

» Controls scale

» Reduces chlorine, bad taste and odors

» Reduces silt, dirt, rust, scale, sediment & sand

Part#	Product	Photo
160199	» Dual stage filtration system	
160200	» Single stage filtration system	

#### **REPLACEMENT FILTER**

#### PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

36091	<ul> <li>» Radial Flow Granular Activated Carbon Cartridge Filter</li> <li>» For Part 160199</li> </ul>
36201	<ul> <li>Polyphosphate anti-scale 5 Micron Sediment Filter Cartridge</li> <li>For Parts 160199 or 160200</li> </ul>

#### **TOTAL HOME WATER SOLUTIONS**

PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

» Easy twist on/twist off cartridge replacement

» 10 interchangeable filters available to tailor treatment to local water conditions

Part#	Product	Photo
1340302-60	» Reduces chromium, lead, arsenic, PFOA/PFAS	
1340201-60		The second secon

## WHOLE HOUSE AUTOMATIC WATER FILTERS

## PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » Removes sediment, suspended solids & iron
- » Removes rust, sand, silt and sediment

- » Works on well water
- » 10-year limited warranty

Part#	Product	Photo
17015035	<ul> <li>» Model 89NEX-100</li> <li>» Normal Service Flow Rate: 5.0 gpm</li> <li>» Filter Tank Size: 9 X 48</li> <li>» 1.0 cu. ft.</li> </ul>	A Triends
17015036	<ul> <li>» Model 89NEX-150</li> <li>» Normal Service Flow Rate: 5.0 gpm</li> <li>» Filter Tank Size: 10 X 54</li> <li>» 1.5 cu. ft.</li> </ul>	
17015037	<ul> <li>» Model 89NEX-200</li> <li>» Normal Service Flow Rate: 5.0 gpm</li> <li>» Filter Tank Size: 12 X 52</li> <li>» 2.0 cu. ft.</li> </ul>	

## **REPLACEMENT FILTER CARTRIDGES**

## PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

Part#	Product	Photo
41407001	<ul> <li>» Filter Cartridge Model SEDQC1/4</li> <li>» Sediment removal</li> <li>» 2000 gallon capacity(or change every 2000 gallons?)</li> </ul>	
41407002	<ul> <li>» Filter Cartridge Model CBQC1/4</li> <li>» Chlorine taste and odor</li> <li>» 2000 gallon capacity (or change every 2000 gallons?)</li> </ul>	Carbon Block Filter  Speciations  Carbon Block Filter  Speciations  Carbon Block Filter  Speciations  Speciat
41407007	<ul> <li>» Filter Cartridge Model PHDQC1/4</li> <li>» pH Booster and Remineralizer</li> <li>» Change every 6 months</li> </ul>	Section 20 claims 10 claim
41407005	<ul> <li>» Filter Cartridge Model UFDQC1/4</li> <li>» Hollow Fiber Mechanical Filtration</li> <li>» Change every 12 months</li> </ul>	The state of the s
41407003	<ul> <li>» Filter Cartridge Model SEDQC1/4</li> <li>» Thin film Composite Membrane</li> </ul>	

## WHOLE HOUSE WATER REFINEMENT

## PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

» Low maintenance two tank system

» Hydrogen Sulfide 3.0 ppm

» Maximum Iron 30.0 ppm

Part#	Product	Photo
17015021-1	<ul> <li>» Model 89DF BIF-100</li> <li>» Service Flow Rate: 3.0 gpm</li> <li>» Filter Media Volume: 1.0 cu ft</li> <li>» Manganese 0.0 ppm</li> <li>» pH 7.0-8.5</li> </ul>	
17015022-1	<ul> <li>Model 89DF BIF-150</li> <li>Service Flow Rate: 4.0 gpm</li> <li>Filter Media Volume: 1.5 cu ft</li> <li>Manganese 0.0 ppm</li> <li>pH 7.0-8.5</li> </ul>	
17015023-1	<ul> <li>Model 89DF BIF-200</li> <li>Service Flow Rate: 5.0 gpm</li> <li>Filter Media Volume: 2.0 cu ft</li> <li>Manganese 0.0 ppm</li> <li>pH 7.0-8.5</li> </ul>	
17015024-1	<ul> <li>Model 89DF BIFM-100</li> <li>Service Flow Rate: 3.0 gpm</li> <li>Filter Media Volume: 1.0 cu ft</li> <li>Manganese 1.0 ppm</li> <li>pH 6.5-6.9</li> </ul>	
17015025-1	<ul> <li>» Model 89DF BIFM-150</li> <li>» Service Flow Rate: 4.0 gpm</li> <li>» Filter Media Volume: 1.5 cu ft</li> <li>» Manganese 1.0 ppm</li> <li>» pH 6.5-6.9</li> </ul>	
17015026-1	<ul> <li>Model 89DF BIFM-200</li> <li>Service Flow Rate: 5.0 gpm</li> <li>Filter Media Volume: 2.0 cu ft</li> <li>Manganese 1.0 ppm</li> <li>pH 6.5-6.9</li> </ul>	

## **AUTOMATIC WATER FILTERS (WHOLE HOUSE)**

## PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

» Product removes iron, manganese & sulfur

» Filter is fitted with an inlet check valve to prevent any air from flowing backwards out of the filter tank

Part#	Product	Photo
17015017	<ul> <li>» Model 89DFAIO-100</li> <li>» Bed Type: AIO Chem Free</li> <li>» pH Range 7.0-8.5</li> <li>» Manganese 0.0</li> <li>» Media: 1.0 cu ft</li> <li>» Mineral Tank Size: 9 X 48</li> </ul>	
17015018	<ul> <li>» Model 89DFAIO-150</li> <li>» Bed Type: AIO Chem Free</li> <li>» pH Range 7.0-8.5</li> <li>» Manganese 0.0</li> <li>» Media: 1.5 cu ft</li> <li>» Mineral Tank Size: 10 X 54</li> </ul>	
17015019	<ul> <li>» Model 89DFAIOM-100</li> <li>» Bed Type: AIOM Chem Free</li> <li>» pH Range 6.5-6.9</li> <li>» Manganese 0.0-1.0</li> <li>» Media: 1.0 cu ft</li> <li>» Mineral Tank Size: 9 X 48</li> </ul>	
17015020	<ul> <li>» Model 89DFAIOM-150</li> <li>» Bed Type AIOM Chem Free</li> <li>» pH Range 6.5-6.9</li> <li>» Manganese 0.0-1.0</li> <li>» Media: 1.5 cu ft</li> <li>» Mineral Tank Size: 10 X 54</li> </ul>	

## **ULTRAVIOLET DISINFECTION SYSTEMS (WHOLE HOUSE)**

PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

» Controls microbiological (bacteria & virus) issues

» Reliable, industry proven, coated UV lamps

» Universal mounting configuration

Part #	Product Features	Photo
40030067	<ul> <li>» Model Gen 4-8R1P</li> <li>» Flow Rate: 8.0 GPM</li> <li>» 1st Filter Housing: 10" 5 Micron Sediment</li> </ul>	
40030069	<ul> <li>» Model Gen H4-15R2P</li> <li>» Flow Rate: 15.0 GPM</li> <li>» 1st Filter Housing: 20" 5 Micron Sediment</li> </ul>	

## **REPLACEMENT PARTS**PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

Part #	Product Features
40040096	GEN4-8R1P Lamp
40040042	GEN4-8R1P Sleeve
40040112	GEN4-8R1P Controller
40040020	GENH4-15R2P Lamp
40040042	GENH4-15R2P Sleeve
40040075	GENH4-15R2P Controller

## TOTAL HOME DRINKING WATER SOLUTIONS (NOT WHOLE HOUSE)

PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » 475 Pro Series Reverse Osmosis Drinking Water System
- » Removes 99.9% total dissolved solids and impurities as small as an atom
- $\,$  » Includes standard chrome faucet, installation tubing and inlet valve, 3/8" tubing from tank to faucet

Part #	Product Features	Photo
20010023	<ul> <li>» Model 475PRO-RO</li> <li>» Reverse Osmosis</li> <li>» 4 stage</li> <li>» 75 GPD</li> <li>» 3.2 Gal NSF Tank</li> <li>» C/W faucet and Install kit</li> </ul>	ACTION COMMON FORMACE AND ACTION ACTION AND ACTION AND ACTION AND ACTION ACTION AND ACTION ACTION AND ACTION AC
20010022	<ul> <li>» Model 475PRO-ROBP</li> <li>» Reverse Osmosis</li> <li>» 4 stage</li> <li>» 75 GPD</li> <li>» 3.2 Gal NSF Tank</li> <li>» C/W Booster pump</li> <li>» Faucet and Install kit</li> </ul>	REVERSE COMMONS SYSTEM

## **RUSCO SEDIMENT FILTRATION**

## PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

» Solid particle removal made simple and economical

Product	Features	Photo
Spin-Down™ Sediment Trapper ™ Filter	<ul> <li>» Clear bowl easily removed for total cleaning</li> <li>» No tools required, using tools voids warranty.</li> <li>» Tighten by hand</li> <li>» Centrifuge spin-down type sediment separation</li> <li>» Available in 3 sizes: 1", 1 ½", and 2" slip x slip connections in and out</li> </ul>	SPIN-DOWN** Sediment Trapper** Filter
Spin-Down™ Sediment Filter	<ul> <li>Clear cover is easily removed for total cleaning</li> <li>No tools required, using tools voids warranty.</li> <li>Tighten by hand</li> <li>Sediment is visible through the clear cover indicating when the filter needs cleaning</li> <li>Available in 1", 1½" and 2" slip x slip connections in and out</li> </ul>	SPIN-DOWN™ Sediment Filter

**CALL FOR PRICING** 

## **RUSCO SEDIMENT FILTERS**

## PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

Part#	Product	Photo
26351	» Housing T-Style Sediment-Trapper™ » 1″ w/ Flush Valve	
26375	» Filter Element 1" Sediment-Trapper™ » 250 mesh polyester FS-1-250ST	
26376	» Filter Element 1" Sediment-Trapper™ 500 mesh Polyester FS-1-500ST	

#### **DRAIN/SEPTIC TREATMENT**

#### PRIVATE LABELED FOR BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING

- » Avoids the use of caustic and dangerous chemicals
- » Eats away fats, oils and grease that accumulates in pipes and traps
- » Environmentally friendly
- » Begins working immediately

- » Natural bacteria solution that is environmentally friendly
- » Drain line and grease trap maintenance system keeps drain lines flowing freely
- » Protects pipes and people

Part #	Mixing	Quantity	Photo
BB646C	No premixing	» 6 - 64oz bottles	BioBen Carried States and Carrie
BB252C	No premixing	» 2 - 2.5 gallon bottles	Minber Comments of the Comment
BBPWDRC	Requires mixing	» 12 - 2lb containers	RIOBER STANDARD TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT

# **NOTES**

## **WE SHIP FROM COAST TO COAST**

- » HVAC Products FREE Freight \$3,000 minimum order.
  - » BioBen® FOB Warehouse (Dealer Pays Freight)

